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Timolyn Henry Y

From: Fatool, Vicki [Vicki.Fatool@BeliSouth.COM]

Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2006 4:04 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: 050257-TP (Bayo Letter) BellSouth served its Responses to Miami-Dade County's First RFP

Attachments: 050257-T.pdf

A. Vicki Fatool
Legal Secretary to James Meza |
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street
Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(305) 347-5560
vicki.fatool@bellsouth.com

B. Docket No. 050257-TP

Complaint by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., Regarding the Operation of a
Telecommunications Company by Miami-Dade County in Violation of Florida Statutes

and Commission Rules

C. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
on behalf of James Meza Il

D. 2 pages total (includes letter and certificate of service)

E. BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc.’s letter to Bayo advising that today BeliSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. served their Responses to Miami-Dade County’s First Request
for Production of Documents

pdf
<<050257-T.pdf>>
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M confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
~TaRihg of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
R prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers.
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Legal Department

James Meza ill
General Counsel - Florida

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street

Room 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(305) 347-5558

July 5, 2006

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayo

Director, Division of the Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 050257-TL: Complaint by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc., Regarding the Operation of a
Telecommunications Company by Miami-Dade County in Violation of

Florida Statutes and Commission Rules

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Today, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.’s served its Responses to
Miami-Dade County’s First Request for Production of Documents in the

captioned docket.

Copies were served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate of
Service.

incerely,
/

Mez

cc: All Parties of Record
Jerry D. Hendrix
E. Earl Edenfield, Jr.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Docket No. 050257-TL

JHEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via

Electronic Mail and First Class U. S. Mail this 5th day of July, 2006 to the following:

Adam Teitzman

Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service
Commission

Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

ateitzma@psc.state.fl.us

Murray A. Greenberg
Miami-Dade County Attorney
David Stephen Hope, Esq.
Cynji Lee. Esq.

Assistant County Attorneys
Miami-Dade County Attorney's Office
Aviation Division

U.S. Mail Address

P.O. Box 592075 AMF
Miami, Florida 331569-2075
Miami International Airport
Terminal Building

Concourse A, 4" Floor
Miami, FL 33122

Tel. No. (305) 876-7040

Fax No. (305) 876-7294

dho miami-airport.com

Jean L. Kiddoo

Danielle C. Burt

Bingham McCutchen

3000 K Street, N.W., Ste. 300
Washington, D.C. 20007

Tel. No. (202) 424-7500

Fax. No. (202) 424-7647

jlkiddoo@swidlaw.com
dcburt@swidlaw.com

M. Stephen Tumer, P.A.
David K. Miller, P.A.
Broad and Cassel

215 South Monroe Street
Suite 400

Tallahassee, FL 32302
Tel. No. (850) 681-6810
Fax. No. (850) 521-1448

stumer@broadandcassel.com
dmiller@broadandcassel.com
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